WINSIDE ROY REED POST #252 MEETING July 2, 2013

Commander Mark Bloomfield called the meeting to order with 12 members present (Mark Bloomfield, Bud Neel, Dean Mann, Eric Vahlkamp, Earl Fuoss, Jim VanDelden, Dan Jaeger, Jerry Kennedy, Butch Edwards, Virgil Rohlff, Ray Roberts and Dave Bloomfield) Commander Bloomfield led the salute to the flag. Virgil Rohlff offered prayer. Commander Bloomfield led the Pledge of Allegiance and asked for a moment of silence for the POW/MIA's. All members recited the Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the June 2013 meeting and they were approved as read.

Dean Mann read the treasurer's report: Raffle prize money was returned to the Legion by Janice Mundil, Ryan Prince, and Bill Anderson. We need to send a Thank You card to them. Dave Bloomfield moved to approve the report, Eric Vahlkamp seconded, motion passed.

Committee reports:

SAL raffle tickets are being sold. There was a question about ticket #680, it was found.

1951 ammo carrier report-Stan has charged the battery, hit the starter and it started, ran rough. It may need brakes and master cylinder. Cost is being estimated on getting it running.

Jeff Loberg knows of a refurbished Willy's jeep for \$5000.00 SAL is looking into it.

Sick Call:

Ray Jacobsen-operation-doing better Alvin Cox-nursing home in Macy, not well

PSO:

Letter from National Commander Koutz was read. The Legion has a 100th anniversary in 2019. The Commander would like to have 4 million members by then.

Membership- Please watch for articles in the newspaper for graduation from boot camp. Talk with the family to see if we can give a membership. Put pamphlets at colleges of "Legion-Why I belong".

Old business:

Flagpoles at courthouse—County does not want to pay for cement. They would like the organizations in the county to pay \$144.00 each for cement. Dave Bloomfield moved to table until we find out more about it, Earl Fuoss seconded, motion passed.

New Business:

Do we want to put more flagpoles at the Pleasant View cemetery? We need more sleeves installed for new poles. Eric Vahlkamp moved to table until the next meeting, Ray Roberts seconded, motion passed.

Dave Bloomfield moved to put permanent flagpole at Immanuel cemetery. Motion passed.

Membership Chairman:

Dave moved to nominate Bud Neel as membership chairman, Ray Roberts seconded, motion carried.

State Fair Veteran parade is Monday, September 2. We have an entry form to submit. Volunteers to attend are Mark Bloomfield, Dave Bloomfield, Daryl Mundil, Earl Fuoss and Bud Neel. If anyone else that wants to go let Mark Bloomfield know.

Q-125 Pitch Tournament profit for SAL was about \$400.00

Winside PRIDE pitch tournament is August 10 afternoon/evening. SAL will provide lunch and refreshments. Unable to get liquor license, Village has already met this month.

Blank Ammo has been ordered and has been shipped.

SAL blue rock shoot info was passed to members. July 4th is the ground breaking at South Sioux City for replica of Vietnam Wall. Program starts at 1200/noon at Vet's Park, east of Foundry.

Legion Family picnic is September 8th at 5:30 pm

Next meeting will be August 6, 2013 at 8 PM. Virgil R. offered prayer Commander Bloomfield closed the meeting.